

From: [DEQ-RMD-FOIA](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Looney, Carolyn \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: WITHDRAW/CANCEL ALL FOIAS LISTED
Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:15:25 PM

The FOIAs from Farough & Associates that remain open are:

0587-16
0596-16
0598-16
0601-16
0603-16
0608-16
0609-16
0613-16
0614-16

Tamara Mankel
Administration Section
Resource Management Group
517.284.6510

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2015 11:04 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ); DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Subject: RE: WITHDRAW/CANCEL ALL FOIAS LISTED

According to the folder you provided to me earlier, that leaves FOIA #0587-16 that still needs a response.

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 8:52 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: WITHDRAW/CANCEL ALL FOIAS LISTED

fyi

Thanks,
Tracy Jo

From: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 8:28 AM
To: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)

Subject: FW: WITHDRAW/CANCEL ALL FOIAS LISTED

FYI

Tamara Mankel
Administration Section
Resource Management Group
517.284.6510

From: Stieb, Melody (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 8:01 AM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Subject: WITHDRAW/CANCEL ALL FOIAS LISTED

Tamara –

Per the email below, the requestor has decided to withdraw/cancel all his FOIA requests in the SE district office. The following is a list of the FOIAs to be cancelled:

0588-16
0589-16
0590-16
0591-16
0592-16
0593-16
0594-16
0595-16
0597-16
0599-16
0600-16
0602-16
0604-16
0605-16
0606-16
0607-16
0610-16
0611-16
0612-16
0615-16
0616-16
0617-16

Thank you.

Melody Stieb, District Secretary/FOIA Liaison
DEQ – ODWMA

27700 Donald Ct.
Warren, MI 48092
586.753.3832
586.753.3831 FAX

From: John VanDeventer [<mailto:vandev10@gmail.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 2:56 PM
To: Stieb, Melody (DEQ)
Subject: Re: FOIA REQUESTS (22)

Hi, Melody:

I hope you are well.

I am writing to let you know that I am withdrawing my FOIA requests that are being routed through your regional office and will not be coming to the office to review documents on Friday. We continue to receive useful information from the other regional offices in response to our requests and will focus our efforts on reviewing the documents we receive from those offices at this time. We have determined that the time and expense of visiting the Warren office to sift through what sounds like voluminous documentation is unfeasible.

If our review of the information coming from the other regional offices leads us to believe that it would be worthwhile to review documents in Warren, we will submit a new request and do our best to narrow its scope based on our review of the documents from the other offices.

I want to offer my sincere thanks for your time and cooperation in addressing my request.

Best,
John VanDeventer
Farough & Associates

On Mon, Nov 9, 2015 at 8:09 AM, Stieb, Melody (DEQ) <STIEBM@michigan.gov> wrote:
We spoke on October 29, 2015, regarding the above FOIA requests and the DEQ costs/procedures. At that time, you indicated you would get back to me on November 3 or 4, 2015, to let me know how you wanted to proceed. To date, I have not received any response. These FOIA requests are due today, so I am contacting you to find out what you decided to do. Please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you.

Melody Stieb, District Secretary/FOIA Liaison
DEQ – ODWMA
27700 Donald Ct.
Warren, MI 48092
[586.753.3832](tel:586.753.3832)
[586.753.3831](tel:586.753.3831) FAX

--

John VanDeventer

[517.862.4897](tel:517.862.4897) | vandev10@gmail.com